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November 21, 2006

STAFF’S SIXTH DATA REQUEST

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2180 West State Road 434
Sanlando Center, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779

Re: Docket No. 060256-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Seminole
County by Alafaya Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Friedman:
Staff requests the following information to complete our review of the application.

I. The following data requests related to reuse are follow-up questions from the November 15,
2006, customer meeting.

1. It was represented that Mr. Patrick Flynn had stated to the customers of Live Oak that an
extension to loop the Live Oak area would be completed by May, 2006. Please explain.

2. What is the estimated completion date for completing the extension to loop the Live Oak
area?’

3. What is the estimated cost for completing the extension to loop the Live Oak area? Please
provide the details.
that the utility would stop adding customers to the reuse system. Please explain.

5. Does the utility oppose suspending the connection of additional new and/or converted
reuse customers? Please explain.
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4. It was represented that Mr. Patrick Flynn had stated to the customers and the City Council%’é
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6. It was represented that the City of Oviedo has offered to provide reﬁsefﬂ:bs{nztge ﬁ‘bh Bndge

Reuse System. Please provide any notes, correspondence, proposed contracts, efc. related
to this issue. G "”vJ s

CLERK

. Does the utility plan to interconnect its reuse line with the City of Oviedo? If so, please

provide a detailed cost estimate for this interconnection.

. With regard to the 4-inch augmentation wells estimated to provide 99,000 gallons per

day for each well, (a) please provide an update on the permitting for these wells; and (b) the
total estimated cost to install these wells.

. What would the total estimated cost be to install meters for all the customers currently

receiving reuse service and to perform any required retrofitting of irrigation systems?

Provide all calculations and a copy of all workpapers used to derive the total estimated
cost.

10. As previously requested in Question 8.(k) of Staff’s First Data Request, what is the

11.

12.

13.

14.

current cost for a installing a standard reuse meter?
What is the current cost for installing an electronic reuse meter?

Has the Alafaya performed any hydraulic analysis of its reuse system? If so, please
provide a copy of any such hydraulic analysis.

With regard to where reuse service has been interrupted and remained out of service in
~excess of 48 hours from January 1, 2005 to present, please provide the date of each
occurrence and the number of customers who were affected by each occurrence.

Please indicated the number of days for each month from January, 2005 to November,

2006 when all the reuse water available was used and the distribution system had to be
shut down.

1. The following question relates to rate case expense.

15.

With regard to Questions 6 (a) through (e) of Staff’s First Data Request, provide an
update of actual expenses incurred to date and an estimate to complete the case.
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Please submit the above information to the Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services by December 1, 2006. If you have any questions, please contact me by
phone at (850) 413-7017 or by e-mail at bfletche@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,
Bod 5@t

Bart Fletcher
Professional Accountant Specialist

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Redemann, Rendell)
Office of the General Counsel (Jaeger)
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